Detroit City Council - District 4

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 19,2025

TO:  Julie Schneider, Director, Housing & Revitalization Department

FROM: Latisha Johnson O
District 4 Councilmember ‘»/( [‘4‘” ™

SUBJECT: HOME Funds

Greetings,

Please answer the following questions regarding HOME funds:

1. Onaverage, how much has the City of Detroit received annually in
HOME funds in the past five years?

2. How much has the City of Detroit awarded to affordable housing
projects in the past five years and at what Area Median Income (AMI)?

3. Please provide a list of projects that have received HOME funds in the
past five years.

If you have any questions, please contact Yolanda Jackson, our Senior Policy
Analyst, at yolanda.jackson@detroitmi.gov.
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